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From: Linda Williams
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2000 12:55 PM
To: Kathleen Arant
Subject: RE: TITLE CHANGES

Where and how did you come to this conclusion?

————— Original Message-----

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2000 12:53 PM

To: Kay Flynn; Linda Wllllams, Margie Howard; Matilda Sanders
Subject: TITLE CHANGES

The follow1ng Docket titles need to be changed to reflect the following:
: S

*" Change title to read Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation

001194-TP : Change title to read Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation
agreement. . .

001121-TP : Change title to read Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation
agreement. ..

000995-TP : Change title to read Interconnection, Unbundling, and Resale agreement..
000946-TP : Change title to read Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation
agreement. . .

—001080=TP— LChange title to read Interconnection; Unbundling, and Resale agreement. ..

THANK YOU!
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